

Workshop

11/13/2023

Supervisors/Manager Present

Supervisors					Staff			Other Attendees:
BM	DD	SM	SS	CS	VA	KH	CR	
X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	Ted Snowberger, Tim Cormany-M&M Jason Wolfgang

Al Perkins	Chief McGovern	Solicitor Mills
------------	----------------	-----------------

X X X

	Agenda Item	Discussion	TO MTG	YES	NO	TABLE	NO ACT	FOR INFO	Supervisor Position					Disposition and Comments	
									BM	DD	SM	SS	CS		
	Workshop meeting begins immediately right after PC Meeting	Time: 1:55 pm													
1	Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag			X											
2	From the Floor	No Comments													
3	Executive Session	Police Personnel Matter-Into exec session at 1:55 pm DD/CS. Out of executive session at 2:10 pm DD/BM							X	X	X	X	X	On a DeDona/McCracken motion, the Bd of Supervisors appointed officer Jason Wolfgang, Officer in Chief, vote was unanimous.	
4	Approval of the Agenda			X					X	X	X	X	X	DeDona/McCracken	
5	Mins. Wkshp Mtg.	01 Workshop Minutes 10-09-2023		X					X	X	X	X	X	Strausbaugh/McCracken	
6	Assistant Zoning Officer's Report	.01 Land Use Permit Report -Oct. 2023						X							
		.02 Monterey Pavilion Reservation July 2024		X										Strausbaugh/McCracken-reservation July 5-7, 2024	
7	Code Enforcement Officer's Report	.01 Code Enforcement Report - Oct. 2023						X							
8	Manager's Report	.01 WTMA Minutes - Oct. 2023												No reports available	
		.02 WBA Minutes - Oct. 2023												No reports available	
		0.03 Tax Appeal Decision - New Forge						X							
		0.04 HMP Adoption Resolution #806		X						X	X	X	X	X	Res# 806 Hazard Mitigation - Dedona/McCracken
		0.05 Retirement Purchase of Police Weapons		X						X	X	X	X	X	Chief McGovern advised that the new 4th gens of the weapons will not be given out, the Gen 1's would be. For Officers McGovern & Schmidt. DeDona/McCracken
		0.06 Fire & EMS Tax						X							Way Vol Fire Dept's requested consideration for next year
		0.07 Refuse Hauling Bid						X							
9	Solicitor's Report	Solicitor discussed items -best practices for interviews													
10	Miscellaneous	Sup McCleaf added the elect auditor Brenda Haugh was present. DeDona commented on best practices and what the law is, Supervisor McCracken commented about the traffic nightmare on Jackson Ave now and they are adding new town homes, some discussion was held on this matter and to check on the info needed to erect signs that can be enforced. Mr. Reichard commented that a certificate would be given to the boyscout pack for the work done at Anlietam Meadows and advised that the certificate would be given on November 30th.													
11	Executive Session, (If needed)			X											

On a DeDona/McCracken motion, meeting was adjourned at 3:06 PM, vote was unanimous.



 Vernon Ashway
 Township Manager